

RE: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 11:43:47 -0500

Pw = snowplow

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 11:43 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

Hi Nadine,

Can you please begin to update the attached BN on rate mitigation in order to address the SoC's question below on fiscal impact?
Attached is the latest deck (I'll send pw in separate note).

We should get this turned around for Cindy's review and input for EOD.

Happy to discuss

Thanks
Sarah

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 9:27 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

For folks...

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

SOC is interested in an analysis of fiscal impact of global adjustment options assuming it has to be added to fiscal plan (e.g., consolidation of debt). Would this be something your folks would do or should I go to MOF?

Will send PW to doc

W